| Pacific Gas and
.4 Electric Company”

December 6, 2010

Mr. Rafty Stepanian, Chief
Utilities Safety and Reliability

Branch

Consumer Protection and Safety Division
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Ave., Room 2005

San Francisco, CA 94102-3298

Brian Daubin

375 N. Wiget Lane, Suite 170

Manager, Gas Engineering Walnut Creek, CA 94598

Gas Transmission and
Distribution

Re:  California Public Utilities Commission
Notification of Temporary LNG Facilities
Yuba City and San Francisco, California — December 8 - 23, 2010

Dear Mr. Stepanian:

925-974-4210

Internal: 583-4210

Fax: 925-974-4220
Internet: BMD5@pge.com

We have attached the emergency CPUC notification for the temporary installation of a
Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG) system in Yuba City and San Francisco. The installation is
scheduled to begin on December 8, 2010 in Yuba City and December 14, 2010 in San

Francisco.

This report is submitted in compliance with 49 CFR Part 193.2019, “Mobile and

Temporary LNG Facilities”.

If there are anv questions on th
Engineer, at |Redacted

Sincerely,
/S/
Brian Daubin

Attachment:

is project, please contact

Redacted

Portable Gas
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